
ANCHOR POINT   COOPER LANDING   HOMER   HOPE   KACHEMAK SELO   KENAI   MOOSE PASS   NANWALEK   NIKISKI   NIKOLAEVSK   
NINILCHIK   PORT GRAHAM   RAZDOLNA   SELDOVIA   SEWARD   SOLDOTNA   STERLING   TUSTUMENA   TYONEK   VOZNESENKA 

 
KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

M E M O R A N D U M  

DATE: July 28, 2010 

TO: Members, Board of Education 

FROM: Steve Atwater, Ph.D. 
 Superintendent of Schools 

RE: 2010-11 District Goals 
 
Background:  On April 27, the District Administration, with input from several Board 
members, worked on the development of the 2010-11 District Goals.  This work was 
then synthesized into the following two goals by the District’s Instructional Team.   
 

 KPBSD will increase student achievement by being responsive to individual 
student needs through structured collaborative practices Districtwide and with 
our richly diverse communities.  

 KPBSD will increase student engagement by implementing effective 
instructional practices with embedded, 21st Century Skills Districtwide and with 
our richly diverse communities.  

Reason for this worksession item:  to review the District goals and provide time for 
the Board to ask questions concerning the action steps that will be taken to meet 
them. 
 

Office of Superintendent 
Dr. Steve Atwater, Superintendent of Schools 

148 North Binkley Street Soldotna, Alaska  99669-7553 
Phone  (907) 714-8888 Fax  (907) 262-9132 


